Construction Compliance Department

San Diﬁg@ Unified Linda Weekly

; ) Contract Specialist
L 2
SCHOOL RISTRICT CONSTRUGTION

858.637.6229
Fax: 858.496.1953
lweekly@sandi.net

January 17, 2018

Mr. David A, Williams VIA EMAIL AND FACISMILE
Straight Line General Contractors, Inc. FAX: (760) 630-7662

4747 Oceanside Blvd., Suite C
Qceanside, CA 92056
dave@slgcinc.net

Dear Mr. Williams: -

Subject: CZ-18-0357 Site Modernization at University City High School
Request for Substitution of Subcontractor — Site Clearing -~ Approval.

Your request of December 20, 2017, to substitute P. Teixeira Construction, Inc. for Johnston Tractor,
Inc. for the site clearing portion of work, in accordance with Public Contract Code Section 4107, is
approved based on the District fulfilling the five-day notification requirement in which to allow
Johnston Tractor, Inc. to acknowledge the substitution. There has been no objection received from
Johnston Tractor, Inec.

P. Teixeira Construction, Inc. Johnston Tractor, Inc.

Philip Teixeira William Johnston

13675 Highway 8 Business 1824 Highlands View Road
. El Cajon, CA 92021 Alpine, CA 91901

License # 484396

DIR Registration Number: 1000005524

If you have any questions regarding the above, please contact me.

Sincerely,

Linda Weekly
Contract Specialist

C. P.Teixeira
Johnston Tractor
R. Garza, CM
G. Seaver, IOR
G. Champion
I. Anderson

4860 Ruffner St, San Diego, CA 92111



